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Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges WWW.accsc.org
Memorandum

To: U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate
Accrediting Agencies

From: The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC)

Date: March 13, 2025

Subject: Public Notice of Commission Actions

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS

Pursuant to Section X (C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission,
no later than 30 days after making the decision, will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of
Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and appropriate accrediting agencies of a decision by the
Commission to grant initial accreditation or renewal of accreditation. The following schools have received
a grant of initial or renewal of accreditation.

RENEWAL OF ACCREDITATION
School School # City State No. of Effective Date
Years
Commonwealth Technical Institute at
the Hiram G. Andrews Center MO055437 Johnstown PA 5 Oct 2022
Universal Tecllérll;(r:ia(};nstltute South B076003 Miramar FL 5 Sep 2024

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION — CURRENTLY UNDER APPEAL

The following is a Withdrawal of Accreditation action taken by the Commission. A copy of the
Commission’s letter can be found on the Commission’s website.

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION — CURRENTLY UNDER APPEAL

Date of Commission
School City, State . . Status
Notification

Application and Grounds
Traxler’s School of Hair Jackson, MS February 21, 2025 for Appeal Due
March 23, 2025
Application and Grounds
February 28, 2025 for Appeal Due
March 30, 2025

Millcreek City,

Myoth M 11
yotherapy Massage College UT



http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Revocation-Denial-of-Accreditation-.aspx

